New service provider regisiration




New service provider registration



Self Service Registration >
Registration Benefits: >
1.  Web based self service registration >>
2. Supplier profile self management >
3. Consolidated supplier work area >/ <
\

4.  Ability to submit an invoice online

5.  Abillity to participate in NHC negotiations by submitting proposals and quotes online.

Once you obtain the registration link, open it and follow the guide.
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Fill the required details as instructed below and click next

O ® 66 ®© 66 6 0 6

Company Contacts Addresses Business Bank Accounts Products and Questionnaire Review
Details Classifications Services

Register Supplier: Company Details

Enter a value for at least one of these fields: D-U-N-S Number, Taxpayer ID, or Tax Registration Number.

$ Enter your company name Tax Country

* Company Company Name
Select your organization type

- o . Vat Number
eg. Individual, Corporation etc..

* Tax Organization Type Corporation v

Corporate Web Site www.website.com Note to Approver

==l Enter your website if any

Attachments IBAN.pdf = 3¢ > Attach your IBAN and VAT certificate

Additional Information

Your Contact Information
Enter the contact information for communications regarding this registration.
* First Name  First Name

* Last Name  Last Name . ) .
> Fill up your contact information

* Email first last@website.com

* Confirm Email first.last@website.com

Saudi Arabia

9999999999999

N7

v s R ool

+«2=P Select your tax country >

E==lp Enter your VAT number

AN
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Create additional contacts then click next >

N7

0O 6 ® 6 O O © ()

Company Contacts Addresses Business  Bank Accounts Products and Questionnaire Review

Details Classifications Services
Register Supplier: Contacts )

Add at least Three contact persons from your organization with accurate contact information.

Actions w View w Format w # Edit 3 Delete Freeze | Detach Wrap

Name Job Title Email

Administrative  Request User

Contact Account Edit Delete

Last Name, First Name first last@website.com v v ra X

Columns Hidden 7

Note: You can click save for later at any point. You will get an email to continue the registration later
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Click the “+” button to add an address for your company as illustrated below

Create Address
* Address Name | Head Office * Address Ordering >
* Country | Saudi Arabia Purpose Remit to

* N RFQ or Bidding
Address Line 1 or Rivadh
P.O.Box | W

Address Line 2 / \

*

N7

City | Riyadh

Postal Code | 111111

4 Address Contacts

Select the contacts that are associated with this address. You can assign contacts to address to secure

Actions w View w Format w » Freeze |m'| Detach each agent access to his address only

Administrative

Name Job Title Email Contact

User Account

. Last Name, First Name first.last@websit. .. ~ ~

Columns Hidden 4

Create Another oK Cancel
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Click “+” button to add the necessary registration certificates along with the expiration date

and a scanned copy in the attachments

%
%

0000 0 0 0 ¢

N7

Company ~ Confacls ~ Addresses  Business Bank Accounts Productsand Questionnaire  Review
Details Classificati... Services >
Register Supplier: Business Classifications . . -- . >
Enter at least one business classification or select none applicable. / \
Actions w View v Format w x Freeze s Detach Wrap
i - * T
* Classification Subclassification ~ Certifying Agency Other Certifying * Certificate  Start Date Expiration Attachments Notes
Agency Date
_—nm—
Nitagat Certiical v Other v AgencyName 11111111 mmlddiple 0410520 6 None o E
Commercial Re¢ v Chamber of Cor w M1 mmlddfy\,ro 03!30:’205"9 None s E;'
COC Membersh ¥ Other v | AgencyName 1111111 mmiddinle 03221200 None de E
—_— —_—

AN
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Click “+” button to add a bank account. Fill all the required details then click ok then next >

Create Bank Account >
* Country Saudi Arabia v * IBAN SA7620000000000123456789

Bank Alinma Bank v Currency SAR v ()

Branch AlAwwal Bank Branch v >

Account Number 123456789 / AN

Additional Information

A4

Account Name Agency Location Code
Alternate Account Name Account Type v
Account Suffix Description
Check Digits
Comments

Note to Approver

CreateAnotherl OK  Cancel

AN
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Click “+” button to add your products and services classification. Click ok then next ><€

Select and Add: Products and Services x >
4 Search
Category Name Description >
Search Reset

View v Format w Freeze m | Detach Wrap >

Select Category Name Description / \

v » @ Consultation

» @ Engineering Engineering
» @ Government
rm T T
> @m Marketing
» @ Real Estate
b @ Services

» @ Vehicle

Columns Hidden 1

Apply . OK  Cancel
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/

Fill the questionnaire and click next to fill the next questionnaire section

Attachments None

| section
L]

© 2 Consultation Questionnaire

Register Supplier: Questionnaire

O— 00000

Company ~ Comacts  Addresses  Business  Bank Accounts Products and Questionna...
Cl Services

Detaits Classifications

Questions

General Qual

ieation Requirements (Section 1 of 2}

*2

1.

Please Download, Sign & Attache the Non-Disclosure Agreement File (Attached)
Attachments NDA for Companies and Entities (1 more...}

®) a. | acknowledge that the atiached NDA file Is read and accepted by the autharized signee
* Response Attachments NDA pdf 4

How many yaars has the arganization baen in business?
a.<5

b5 10
®c.>10

Whers is the arganization located (countrycity}?
Saudi ArablaiRiyadh

What is the fotal number of offices/branches (national & international)?
a.1-5

® b.>5

How many business activities does the arganization provide?
a1

®b2-3
c=3

Wame your top five clients

| a. Govemmental

| b. Semi-Govemmental

| ¢ Royal Gommi

sion
¥ d. Aramco
&. Other (must attach)
Average Last threa years of organization annual revenue
a. < 3,000,000 SAR
b. 3,000,000 to 45,959,999
®) c. 50,000,000 to 200,000,000 SAR
d. > 200,600,000 SAR
Tatal number of employees working far th Grganizatian?
5.1-5
b.6-48
®) c.50-248

d.> 249

End of Section 1 of 2

®

Review

ot @ Sign In

2\

Previous Section
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This questionnaire is based on your classifications entered in the previous steps. >
It could be different than the ones mentioned here

atln. w @  signin
Company  Contacts  Addresses  Business Bank Accounts Products and Questionna...  Review
Details Classifications Services

Register Supplier: Questionnaire kv Sowiorlowr R Gl >
Attachments None

Questions

Consultation Questionnaire (Section 2 of 2)

| | )

Section

S *9. Whatis Key individuals' years of experience in the company ?
@ 1. General Qualification Requirements as<s

@ 2 Consultation Questionnairel ] ®b68
Response Attachments None e
910

A4

d.>10
*10. Whatis your major specialty in consultation?
Ak REE TR PR
Vb A sy
VG ke ey

V4 Ay s

*11. Top 3 projects + Value of each project ?
a.<10M
b.10M-99 M
®) c.100M-250M
Response Attachments None f«
d.>250M

* 12 Whatis your Average Staff years of experience 7
a.<5
b.68
® 910
Response Attachments None o«
d.>10

End of Section 2 of 2 Previous Section  Next Section
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Have a final review on all your entered details then click “Register”

il o]

L e O e e O O e O |
G G M St Sorconts

@ s

ks and unstionnabe Review
fr=y

Review Supplier Registration: Company Name

2\

Company Detais

Company  Comeary Nams: Tas Consmy a0 uabic

Tax Organization Type  Comporsin at

e AT
Garporate Wep Sie i watsta com Note 0 Apgeoves

Additional Information

Atachments
Acons v Vo
Type * Fil Mam or URL e Doscriptian Alached By Adtached Date
Fio Isatizn Easar

amomoe 03307013 1315
Eotumns Hidden 1

Contacts
Vitw v Fomat v ceze 7 Demen g
. Adminisrate  Request Usee .
Nam: son T Emsn fonr Qe et
——— v v

P —

Addresses

Viw v Fomat v vece W Deach o ey

rr———— daress Fhone ress Purpse
Moz Ot Ry Ry 11111

Onleing: ok o, RF w B

Catumna vickdan 3

Business Classificalions

View v Fomat v Frecze [ Demen ) wap

[R— sumcissmeaton  corang Ay SIS cumens smaome  LEPH peacnens s

[r—— O Ageroybame TN 0N Mo

Commarca Regiskaion Nunber Chamber of Commara

oW Hoee

JEenT—— oma e omaon e

Bank Accaunts
Vs v Fomat v Frecze [ Demen L wap
Bccoust Number BN cumsncy Bank

e EXRRORRNRNE,. 548 i Bani

‘Coumns Hadden 3

Progucts and Senvices

i v ol v wese Y Desmeh oy

Categary Name Description
Comutaton

Engieaseing Engnusang

Questionnaire.

Guastionnsie Cutsis
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Finally > ;

N7

« Confirmation x

Your registration request was submitted. You will receive an e-mail after your registration request is reviewed. >(

OK

You will get an email once your registration is reviewed.

Follow the steps in the email to reset your password.
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AN

Support Email

Vmp@nhc.sa



mailto:Vmp@nhc.sa
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